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Sector identifier: BMPA
Operator name: Foyle Food Group Ltd
Company registration number: NI034218
TU Identifier: BMPA/T00205

52 Doogary Road 
Omagh 
Co Tyrone 
BT79 0BQ
Northern Ireland
Malachymca@foylefoodgroup.com

CLIMATE CHANGE AGREEMENTS SCHEME
PROPOSED UNDERLYING AGREEMENT

Dear Malachy  McAteer

We are writing to Foyle Food Group Ltd (“you”) with the enclosed copy of your underlying agreement 
(“the agreement”) for the Climate Change Agreement scheme (“the scheme”) to qualify for the Climate 
Change Levy discount under Part IV of Schedule 6 to the Finance Act 2000 (as amended). 

The details below outline the target unit and its agreement identifier for your underlying agreement. A 
full list of the facilities for your target unit is listed in the agreement.

Target Unit: BMPA/T00205 – Foyle Food Group Ltd
52 Doogary Road 
Omagh 
Co Tyrone 
BT79 0BQ
Northern Ireland

Agreement Identifier: BMPA/T00205 v1

We have carefully considered the information submitted for each of the facilities included with your 
application.  Where we deemed the information to be insufficient for us to determine that an eligible 
activity is carried out, the facilities listed below have been refused:

N/A

After reviewing the proposed underlying agreement, the Responsible Person listed in the underlying 
agreement must provide their assent via an email within 20 working days of this email.  Failure to do 
so could risk us terminating this agreement.

To do this, please send an email to cca-targetunit@environment-agency.gov.uk, including your target 
unit identifier and agreement identifier (see above) in the subject line, confirming that you would like to 
proceed with inclusion in the scheme.  Please note that we can only accept an assent from the 
Responsible Person and the email must be sent from the following email address: 
Malachymca@foylefoodgroup.com.

If you require any clarification of the above, please contact your sector association.

If you need to contact the Administrator for any supporting information, please use the following email: 
cca-help@environment-agency.gov.uk.

Yours faithfully,
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CCA Team

c.c. Recipients:
David Lindars - David.Lindars@britishmeatindustry.org
Julie Gartside - cca@slrconsulting.com
Rachel  McDermott - rachelmcd@foylefoodgroup.com
Malachy  McAteer - Malachymca@foylefoodgroup.com


